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ADDENDUM #2
|FB# 2021-0253-PW/KE
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
FOR ROMERO PARK PHASE 11

Dear Proponents,

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of
interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum
No. 1. This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files.

ATTACHMENT: NONE

CLARIFICATIONS:

1) Key Note 6 (sheet L2-01) says “dams” but only one is drawn. How many should be considered for the
estimate?

ANSWER: There is one check dam.

2) Does Key Note 23 (L2-01) refer only to the check dam indicated by the arrow, or should it include all
appearing on the drawing?

ANSWER: It applies to all existing check dams.

3) Drainage swales are drawn as Gravel A (L2-01 & L2-02). Detail 1 (L3-02) shows a bioswale with Cobble,
Gravel A, & Gravel B. Which takes precedence?

ANSWER: Both the plans and the detail indicate Cobble, Gravel A, and Gravel B in the bioswale.
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4) Detail 8 (L5-01) is for crusher fines mulch, which is not shown on plans. Please clarify where this mulch is
to go.

ANSWER: See 1/L2-02.

5) The Invitation for Bid requests a unit price for crusher fines mulch at 3” depth (p. 19, #79), but Detail 8
(L5-01) shows 2” depth. Which takes precedence?

ANSWER: Install gravel mulch per detail. Provide unit price according to description.

Please add this Addendum #2 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto as
such. This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents and
have effects as if original issued. All other unaffected sections will have their original interpretation
and remain in full force and effect.

Bidders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to
Karen K. Emery, Senior Procurement Specialist at kkemery@santafecountynm.gov or by phone
at 505-992-6759.
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